

**Jade Borne**  
**Candidate – Campus Vice President, East Campus**

**Educational Summary**

Ph.D.  
Organizational Psychology  
Walden University, Minneapolis, MN, 2008

M.A.  
Counseling  
Prairie View A&M University, Prairie View, TX, 1997

B.F.A.  
Drama  
Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX, 1990

Six-Sigma Green Belt Certification  
Villanova University, Philadelphia, PA, 2012

Higher Education Management Certificate  
Harvard University, Cambridge, MA, 2003

Texas Professional Counselor (LPC) Licensure  
Texas Board of Examiners for Professional Counselors, Austin, TX 2003

**Summary of Professional Experience**

2022 - Present  
**Vice President for Student Affairs**  
Baltimore City Community College, Baltimore, MD

2019 - 2022  
**Vice President for Student Services**  
Alvin Community College, Alvin, TX

2019 - 2019  
**Director of College Programs - First Year Experience (FYE)**  
Dallas College, Dallas, TX

2015 - 2018  
**Associate Vice-Chancellor for Student Success**  
Tarrant County College District, Fort Worth, TX

2013 - 2015  
**Director of Counseling and Advising**  
Tarrant County College South Campus, Fort Worth, TX

2012 - 2013  
**Coordinator of Special Services**  
Tarrant County College Trinity River Campus, Fort Worth, TX

2004 - 2010  
**Dean of Student Services**  
Lone Star College Montgomery, Conroe, TX

2001 - 2004  
**Faculty Department Chair Student Success & Counseling**  
Houston Community College Northeast Campus, Houston, TX

1998 - 2001  
**Faculty Counselor**  
Houston Community College Northwest Campus, Houston, TX

1993 - 1998  
**Financial Aid Specialist**  
Houston Community College Central Campus, Houston, TX

1990 - 1998  
**Financial Aid Counselor**  
Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX

1987 - 1990  
**Work-Study Student - Financial Aid**  
Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX

### **Teaching Experience**

2018 - 2019  
**Curriculum Developer**  
Dallas College, Dallas, TX

2014 - 2015  
**Instructor Counseling & LMFT Graduate Program**  
Texas Wesleyan University, Fort Worth, TX

2012 - 2013  
**Instructor of Psychology**  
Tarrant County College Trinity River Campus, Fort Worth, TX

2009 - 2012  
**Psychology & College Readiness Instructor**  
Lone Star College Montgomery, Conroe, TX

2001 - 2004  
**Faculty Department Chair Student Success & Counseling**  
Houston Community College, Houston, TX

1998 - 2001  
**Faculty Counselor**  
Houston Community College Northwest, Houston, TX

2003 - 2004  
**College Readiness Instructor (Guided Studies – Student Success)**  
Houston Community College Northeast, Houston, TX

1999 - 2004  
**Psychology Instructor**  
Houston Community College Northwest, Houston, TX